












































A

7576
Minutes of December 7, 1970

MR. HORNER MOVED for approval of the following resolution. Seconded:
RESOLUTION NO. 713
AUTHORIZING CERTAIN CITY STREETS TO BE TAKEN INTO THE STATE

HIGHWAY SYSTEM (Being portiors of Courtlarnd Avenue, Glenbrook
Road, West Maln Street, North S:tzte Street and South State Street)

WHEREAS, the State Highway Commissioner if suthorized, pursuant to the
Connecticut General Statutes, Sections 13a-42 and 13a-14, to take high=
ways into the state highway system; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City of Stamford and of the
State of Connecticut to take certain city highways into the state highway
system;

NOW. THEREFORE, IT SHALL BE AND IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS:

1. That the below named streets and highways are offered to the
State of Comnecticut to be taken into the state highway system pursuant
to the Connecticut General Statutes; and

2. That the City of Stamford does hereby petition the State Highway
Commissioner, pursuant to Section 13a-42 of said Statute, to take the
below named streets and highways into the state highway system,

Said streets and highways are:
1. Courtland Avenue, from Main Street (US-1) to Glenbrook Road.
2. Glenbrook Road from Courtland Avenue to the Darien town line,

3. West Main Street (US-1) from High Street to Greenwich Avenue,

-

4. North State Street, from South Street to Atlantic Street.

5. Scuth State Street from Greenwich Avenue to Atlantiec Street.

Fkedekdok Aok dedok kR

MR. TRUGLIA said if this affects the West Side, then it affects his District,
He said he wants to know just what is contemplated by turning this over to
the State. ‘He said it is his understanding that they will then assume the
responsibility of any widening, maintenance, etc. He said if we are going
to widen West Main Street, just how many businesses will be forced out of
business and just what hardships are going to be encountered by some of hi-
constituents in the name of "Progress"

MR. HORNER said he cannot answer Mr. Truglia's question specifically, because
all he has is the Mayor's letter which states that by turning over these




Al
Az §

2l L

0l G )

P,__W],lv

g = o e B L

=i

T

G £ o =

T e i ae A o AT iy el

7577

Minutes of December 7 , 1970

streets (West Main Street) it will make it possible for the State to
widen the road and he also mentioned tying in the new Willow Street
extension, which will come out from the newly created URC area - addi-
tional parking garages, etc., which will also pour out into this
section. He said he does not know of any plan, so far, which would
indicate any specific widening.

MR. TRUGLIA said he is not against widening West Main Street and when
this new bridge is built, you will have six lanes feeding into two,
which would certainly create a bottleneck at the bottom of West Main
Street and Greenwich Avenue and the arteries feeding into it, so some-
thing should be done in that immediate area. He said, to be fair about
this, he would like to have more information. He said there are people
who would like answers to their questions before we go zhead.

MR. KETCHAM said Mr. Truglia's point is well taken and we have no
assurance from what the Chairman has just stated that:-the State is going
to do anything, and if they are going to do anything, we don't Enow what
they are going to do, and it looks like the old situation of buying a
"Pig in a Poke". He said he also would like to have more .information.

MR. HORNER said at this time he does not know what future proposals will
be, but would assume that we would be advised of any contemplated actiom.
He quoted from the Mayor's letter.

THE PRESIDENT said he can clarify this and that during his tenure on

the last Board (10th) when he was the Chairman of the Public Works
Committee and wanted to see- what the State would give us after they took
them over and they offered us $2,500 or $2,000 a2 mile and it would cost
around $5,000 and the thinking is now to give them to the State and let
them do the maintenance. :

MR. SCOFIELD (referring to other roads given to the State) said these
roads were turned over to the State by the adoption of Resolution No. 630
on October 6, 1969 and this is a part of the TOPICS report and we excluded

Bedford and Summer Streets from that resolution and turned over the streets

that required to be turned over in order to get am over-all plam in
Stamford. He said as far as he knows, there is no immediate plan to widen

the streets and they will not widen them withgut first giving due considera-

tion to all affected merchants and tenants. He said we have a Traffic

Engineer now who is the official qualified to deal.with the State officials,

He said he thinks we should ask him to report to our various committees of
any change reported to be made. He urged adoption of the resolution as it

is most necessary at this time,

THE PRESIDENT asked the speaker to explain if these roads were turned over
under the provisions of Resolution No. 630, why we have to turn them over

again.




e

7578

Minutes of December 7, 1970

MR. SCOFIELD said there was an agreement attached to that resolution,
which had to be signed by the Mayor at that time and for some reason
he failed to sign the agreement and now the State has to start all
over again from scratch.

MR. RUSSELL said he would like to remind the Board that th%%%z“ﬁ?ékﬁ oF
some serious problems with the state, and can't help but femindar the
way the State took care of the lights at North and South State

Streets, which turned out to be a nightmare to try and get through

that intersection. He said there is always a long time delay in try-

ing to get lights fixed.

The debate continued for some time.

MR. RYBNICK said there appears to be many questions to be answered and
would therefore MOVE TO TABLE for one month -until some of the questions
can be answered. Seconded by Mr. Truglia. LOST.

MR. TRUGLIA MOVED to delete West Main Street from the resolution.
Seconded. LOST.

MR. TRUGLIA requested a ROLL CALL VOTE on his motion to delete West Main
Street from the resolution.

THE PRESIDENT asked the speaker if he would be satisfied with a machine
vote on his motion, to which he agreed. Machine vote taken and CARRIED
by a vote of 16 in favor and 14 opposed.

THE PRESIDENT declared that West Main Street is removed from the resolu-
tion.

Several persons objected to the vote. MR. CHIRIMBES said he doubted the
vote and requested that another vote be taken.

MR. SCOFIELD requested a recount and a restating of the question.

MR. TRUGLIA objected.

THE PRESIDENT said Mr, Scofield is asking for a recount, which is within
his rights, because he thinks people were confused on the vote.

MR. TRUGLIA asked if Mr. Scofield was confused.

MR. TRUGLIA and MR. MILLER objected, saying you can't vote twice on the
same matter. ; :

THE PRESIDENT said the vote is doubted and if he will read the rules,



o
> a8 . -

7579

Minutes of December 7, 1970

under Machine Voting, he will find that Mr. Scofield is entitled to a
new vote. He said, in orxder to clarify what the Board is voting on --

MR. LiVOLSI asked the President to cite the rule he is referring to
regarding the machine vote.

THE PRESIDENT read from Rule No. 10: "One-fifth of the Members present
may call for a new vote, or a standing division if the machine is
doubted.” He said we have one-fifth of the Members present calling for
a new vote.

o

MR. LiVOLSI said he may be incorrect, but Ep recalls that we had this
problem once before and the President EYEE that there would not be a
new vote taken.

THE PRESIDENT said he is sure that is not so.
MR, LiVOLSI disagreed.

THE PRESIDENT said it was on a secret ballot, and the rule prevails at
this point and there will be no more discussion about it. He said in
regard to Mr. Truglia's amendment to the resolution by deleting West
Main Street - you will vote "yes'" if you want to remove West Main Street
from the resolution and not give West Main Street to the State, and you
will vote "no" if you wish to leave West Main Street in the resolution -
he ordered the members to cast their votes on the machine. LOST by a
vote of 15 in favor and 16 opposed, with one abstention. The President
said there are now 32 present.

MR, TRUGLIA said-he doubts the vote and asked if another vote may be
taken.

THE PRESIDENT said he may, if enough people wish it. Enough hands showed,
so the President said there will be a recount. :

A third vote was then taken. The President again explained the vote, and
said.a vote of '"no" means West Main Street stays in the resolution and a
"ves" vote means West Main Street is taken out. RESULT: 13 yes votes and

17 no votes. LOST.

MR. TRUGLTA said he thinks this has now become an emotional issue and we
are not voting on the facts.

THE PRESIDENT called for a vote on the main motion - approval of the pro-
posed Resolution No. 713. CARRIED by a machine vote of 19 in favor and 1l
opposed, with the President not voting and Mr. Russbach abstaining.

(3) Proposed Ordinance to change name of WASHINGTON AVENUE and streets
running into extension of same, from Long Ridze Road to Broad Street,
to intersection with Pacific Street at Dyke Lane, to be known in its
entiretv as '"WASHINGTON BOULEVARD" with Ordinance not to take effect
until Jan. 1, 1972. (Proposed by President Chas.J.Heinzer, III) (Held

in Committee 9/8/70, 10/5/70 and 11/9/70)

.,



7580
Mirutes of December 7, 1970

MR, HORNER MOVED for approval for publication of the following proposed
Ordinance; seconded and CARRIED:

PROPOSED ORDINAKCE

TO CHANGE NAME OF WASHINGTON AVENUE AND STREETS RUNNING

INTO EXTCNSION OF SAME, TROM LONG RIDGE_ROAD TO BROAD STREET,
TO INTERSECTION WITH PACIFIC STREET AT DYKE IANE, TO BE KNOWN
IN_ITS ENTIRETY AS "WASHINGTON BOULEVARD"

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF STAMFORD THAT:

The following roads shall hereafter be known for their entire
lengths as "WASHINGTON BOULEVARD"; South Street from its intersection
with Dyke Lane northerly to its intersection with Main Street; River
Street from its intersection with Main Street northerly to its inter-
section with Broad Street and the newly constructed road now known as
the project Washington Avenue Extension from its intersection with Broad
Street northerly to its intersection with Broad Street northerly to its
intersection with Cold Spring Road, and

That the City Engineer sha%l notify all property owners whose
property fronts on the above mentioned "Washington Boulevard" of newly
assigned numbers prior to July 1, 1971,

This Ordinance shall take effect on January 1, 1972.

(4) Petition from 2 residents of DERRY STREET (received 10/26/70) asking
for road to be brought up to specifications for acceptance as a City
street under provisions of Section 640 (Chapter 64). of Charter and
Section 29.50 of Code of General Ordinances - (Letter to President

Charles J. Heinzer, III, from Mr. & Mrs. Angelo Dagostino and
Eileen Brennan) - (Held in Committee 11/9/70)

MR. HORNER said-he is in receipt of the above request, and therefore, in
accordance with the provisions under Chapter 64 he S0 MOVES. Seconded.

MR. TRUGLIA asked how many people were on that street and was told there
are only two.and that it is a very short street. CARRIED unanimously.

(5) Proposed Ordinance - Convevance of Citv-owned property to the West Main

Street Communitv Center, Inc. - 99 Year Lease - (Requested in Mayor's
letter of May 11, 1970 - Also in letter dated Oct. 14, 1970 from
Attorney Paul D. Shapero - See Page 7421, Minutes of 9/8/70; page
7468, Minutes of 10/5/70 and Page 7516, Minutes of 11/9/70, item
#12); also item #13 on page 7517)

MR. HORNER MOVED for SUSPENSION OF THE RULES in order to bring the above




b1

o 8 TS g o
e

!
-
A

R IO TR e sy

-

g e o

e £ T

e

7581

Minutes of December 7, 1870

matter on the floor. He said this property is located at the inter-
section of West Main Street and will be the newly constructed section
of Willow Street, which will come out from the URC area. He said the
West Main Street Community Center is interested in leasing this piece
of property for a 99 year period in order that they can construct a
new Center. Mr. Sherer seconded the motion. CARRIED with a machine

vote of 24 in favor and 8 opposed.

MR. HORNER read the following Ordinance and MOVED for a waiver of pub-
lication. Seconded and CARRIED to waive prior publication by a vote of
27 in favor and 5 opposed.

MR. HORNER MOVED for final adoption of the following Ordinance. After
considerable further debate, MR. SHERER MOVED THE QUESTION. Seconded

and CARRIED unanimously:
ORDER NO. 209 SUPPLEMENTAL

CONVEYANCE OF CITY-OWNED PROPERTY TO THE WEST MAIN STREET
COMMUNITY CENTER, INC.

BE IR ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF STAMFORD THAT:

In conformity with Section 648 of the Stamford Charter and in
accordance with provisions contained in Chapter 2, Sections 2-25 to 2-27
inclusive of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Stamford, a
lease to the West Main Street Community Center, Inc. of the property

described on Schedule A annexed hereto for a term of Ninety-Nine (99) years,

at an annual rental of One ($1.00) Dollar is hereby authorized.

The approval of the Mayor, the PRlanning Board and the Board of
Finance having been granted, the Mayor is authorized to execute all
documents necessary to execute the intent of this Ordinance.

Prior to the execution of said documents, they shall be reviewed
and approved by the Corporation. Counsel of the €ity of Stamford, and a
survey more accurately describing the property hereby leased shall be
made a part of the lease authorized herein.

This Ordinance shall take effect from the date of its enactment.
SCHEDULE A

All that certain piece, parcel or tract of land situated in the City of
Stamford, County of Fairfield and State of Connecticut, bounded and
described as follows:

NORTHERLY 172 feet more or less, by land of the West Main
Street Community Center, Inc.

EASTERLY 38 feet more or less by Mill River;



B R S A I

7582
Minutes of December 7., 1970
THEN SOUTHERLY 47 feet more or less by land of the City
of Stamford
THEN EASTERLY 10 feet more or less by land of the éity
of Stamford
THENCE SOUTHERLY " by a line parallel to the northerly line

of New Willow Street, so-called, to its
intersection with West Main Street;

THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY by the curved intersection of New Willow
Street, so-called and West Main Street;

WESTERLY 111.54 feet more or less by West Main Street

PERSONNEL COMMITTEE:

COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENTS:

MRS. PONT-BRIANT presented her Committee Report. She said the Committee
met on Friday, December 4th in the Republican Caucus Room and present were:
Mr. George Ravallese, Mr. Robert Costello, Mrs. Pont-Briant and

Mr. Eugene Gordon, the Contract Negotiator and Mr. Barker, Personnel
Director. She said they went over the changes in the contracts over the
prior year and in the Custodians, they find the same conditions that were
in the MEA contract - the Dental Plan, changes in the Probationary

period, changes in the Pension Plan - the Custodians are getting a 9%

and an 87 increment; however they are putting 17 back into a Pension Fund,
so they are getting the same B7 and 77 that the MEA got. She said she
also went one step further and had a meeting today with Mr. Sullo and

Mr. Barker, because of questions raised by this Board in reference to the
Custodians in the schools. She said they have been trying to get them

to go on a shift differential, so that schools would be covered in the
evening hours in order to eliminate vandalism. She said a2 lot of this was
refuted because some of this does not happen during the Custodian's tour
of duty. For the benefit of members who have mentioned non-profit organi-
zations using the schools, she said the Board of Education may establish
one night in each week at each school as an open schoolhouse night on
which the Custodians and the Head Custodians are given a minimum of 3 hours
overtime, so it will be possible for non-profit groups to use the schools
on this night free of charge, because of the revolving fund. She said if
there should be a need for more than one open schoolhouse night in any
school, this night may be established with the approval of the Union. She
said there are some minor things they would like to see changed, but they
have been granted to other employees. She questioned the possibility of
getting better salaries rather than so many fringe benefits - such as
gasoline mileage, etc., but the Union is split in this, for some of the
older members want better salaries so that their pemsions would be greater,




7583

Minutes of December 7, 1970

1 and the younger ones want the fringe benefits because they don't
! have to pay income tax on them. She said the Dental Plan of $75

D is the same as the MEA contract and they will not pay in excess of

$75 for a Dental Plan. She said we are now giving 12 1/2 holidays -

one being the afternoon of Christmas Eve, but mmicipalities are the

only ones that give this amount of holidays.

She said the total of the Custodian's contract will cost us approxi-
mately $13%,000. and maybe a little more because there are some fringe
benefits that are hard to figure. She said she would like to comment
on reclassification for certain particular groups of people, who were
reclassified within the reclassification Step Grade, to which they
agreed,

»
N TR e nlere oL TS o R T A TX

Local #1083 - Covering Two Years - From July 1, 1970 to and

including June 30, 1972 - BETWEEN CITY OF STAMFORD and the

STAMFORD BOARD OF EDUCATION and the CUSTODIANS AND MAINTENANCE

WORKERS - (American Federation of State, County and Municipal
Employees - Local #1083 AFL-CIO and Council 4) --«-= (Contract
signed November 20, 1970)

MRS. PONT-BRIANT MOVED for approval of the above Contract. Seconded.

HMR. RUSSBACH said he is not opposed to the increases, in view of in-
flation, because everybody on fixed incomes have been hurt very badly.
However, he said he believes that fringe benefits rather than salary
increases can be disastrous. He said he thinks we are setting a
dangerous precedent by including this Dental Program in all our con-
tracts. He said you will find that most American companies do not in-
clude a dental benefit for the reason that it is a new benefit =hd -ex-
trémely expensive and has many deductibles and a lot of things which
are not found in a normal contract, and once this had taken hold, it is
a fringe benefit which can only go higher. He said he can guarantee
that next year you will find the cost of this will go up extremely high
as more and more people take advantage of it. He said this item alome
cost $13,500 a year on a first contract and almost $23,000 a year on a
second contract. He said he questions this as being the most expensive
of fringe benefits and has the least value to the employee.

He said in the average Pension Plan when 2 person becomes 62 or 65 and
retires on Social Security, the majority of Pemsion Plans reduice the
benefits which is commensurate with the amount of Social Security which
is received. He said it is his understanding that the City of Stamford
has elected to pay the benefit rather than to have Social Security come
in., He said he considers this to be the height of stupidity, because
the City is placing an additional burdenm on its taxpayers by paying this
additional money when it can be coming out of Social Security. He said
if you take all of these Contracts with this stipulation and the Pension
benefits keep going up every year, you have in contracts which do permit
employees on Social Security, you have to add several hundred thousands
of dollars a year just on this very clause alone. He said he would
oppose this contract on the Dental Plan alone, which is highly unusual

e

- YL



7584
Minutes of December 7, 1970

for any type of iMunicipal employees other than the Teamsters, which
have it nationally. He said there is very little gain out of it as
opposed to other fringe benefits and he sericusly questions why the
City does not come in for a reduction of benefits when Social Security
comes in. y

MRS. SHERMAN said it was her understanding that the City had $75 per
employee with which ro negotiate and offered the employees their choice -
that they could have bought a great deal more in other fringe benefits,
but this was their choice. She said if the employees selected the

Dental Plan in preference to any other benefit, it should not make any
difference to us.

THE PRESIDENT called for a vote on the gquestion. CARRIED with one '"no"
vote. (Mr. Russbach).

Contract Covering Two Years - From July 1, 1970 to and including
June 30, 1972 BETWEEN CITY OF §TA}EORD and TEAMSTERS LOCAL UNION
fl&S for DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS - (Contract signed 11/23/70)

MRS. PONT-BRIANT said she wishes to make the members aware of one para-
graph that the Committee questioned in particular - there is a question
in reference to hours, and the contract is based on a 40 hour work week.
However, in negotiations, the Teamsters wished a lesser work week, but
no agreement could be reached, so there is an item in the contract that
notwithstanding the contract, the parties agree to arbitration. She
said they questioned this because they did not think the hours should

be reduced and neither does Mr. Gordon and the percentage in the
Teamsters' Contract is 9% and 87 and there is nothing coming back on the
Pension Fund. She said if there is a change by arbitration, it also
affects those in the MEA, because there was an open clause in that one
also. She said in any event, we have to accept whatever the arbitrators
come up with. She said the cost on this is roughly 5262,000 - and

there are more employees - 306 in this contract and 180 in the other one.

MRS. PONT-BRIANT MOVED for approval of the above Contract. Seconded.

MR. RUSSBACH said he thinks the taxpayers should be resigned to the fact
that they are going to get hit in the pocketbook this year and he would
like to point out one other thing - where do you think the money is go-
ing to come from to pay for this?  He said many of these people live in
his District and sure they are going to get a nice raise, but he will
guarantee it will come out of their hides when the taxes come due and .
the average taxpayer in his District will be paying $1,000 a year in taxes,
based on a re-evaluation and what he sees as a Budget increase next year
and all you are doing is cutting off your nose to spite your face. He
said when the time comes you will be paying $500 every six months to live
in a little house, with no sewers, péople are going to start demanding
action because it has gone too far and people cannot afford to live in
this City. He said there will be people earning $8,000 a year living

in a little home and paying $1,000. a year in taxes.




7585

Minutes of December 7, 1970

MR, TRUGLIA said he would like to know what are the duties of these
Teamsters who are asking for this shorter work week.

THE PRESIDENT said they are listed on the Agenda.

MRS, PONT-BRIANT said we are now considering only the Teamsters who work
for the Department of Public Works.

MR. TRUGLIA asked on what are they basing their request for a shorter
work week.

MRS. PONT-BRIANT said the MEA went from a 37% hour work week to a 35 hour
work week, so therefore they also want a lesser work week. He said

Mr. Gordon does not feel they should and it cannot be resolved in nego-

{ tiations, so they both agreed that it go to arbitration.

MR. TRUGLIA said he thinks we are going into a trap that we fell for some

f; years ago and that is if they work long hours we must give them a2 shorter
work week and then afterward this business of overtime came up and it

E' turned out to be astronomical. He said he can see us falling into the
same trap again and then it ends up with increased overtime.

BT et

MR. RUSSELL said he feels these contracts are very generous and we rTun

into this every year and the negotiators are just about giving away the

=1 A [ City. He said we should negotiate fairly, but it should work both ways
|

S

and there does appear to be a complete unawareness of the economic
problems that now exist throughout the country and especially here in
Stamford. He said most of the private industries have been laying off
people right and left and there are no generous raises being handed out in
industry, but if anything, they are seriously cutting it back and there

is talk of some of the big ones going on a shorter hour work week. He
said he wonders how these home owners are going teo pay for it all.

e

MR. BITETTO said he thinks we can hem and haw this all night long and the
hour is getting late - HE MOVED THE QUESTION. Seconded and CARRIED with

two no votes.

T o = e s

MR. MURPHY objected. THE PRESIDENT said he was out of order - the vote
has already been taken.

T e

THE PRESIDENT called for a2 vote on the TEAMSTERS LOGAL UNION #145 contract.
CARRIED, with several "no" votes.

MR. KELLY was excused at this time.

e Ty

MR. CHIRIMBES rose on a point of order. He said when there are five
people who are waiting to speak on a question and someone moves the question
he thought the rules were that everyone is entitled to be heard on a

E question,

-

=

! A p——
. L
o e b,
R

& T Dlad,

i}x
{
|
l



RO

LS -

.
—_—
-

e s Mt i

7586
Minutes of December 7, 1970

THE PRESIDENT said the question can be moved at any time and if it is
carried, that means that debate is thean cut off and you then go on to
vote on the question itself.

MR.CHIRIMBESdéaid then this means that debate can be cut off after hear-
ing only ongspeaker. THE PRESIDENT said this is correct - that debate
can be cut off at any time by sioply moving the question.

SPECIAL CCHMMITTEES:

HOUSE COMMITTEE:

MR. RYBNICK said the House Committee has been fortunate in getting four
parking spaces on Federal Street for Board and Conmission Members wish-
ing to come into City Hall on matters concerning City government. How-
ever, he said, they have not as yet established any rules or regulations
about keeping these parking spaces open. He said he wants to thank

Mr. Maguire and Chief Kinsella for their help. He said anyone who has
not as yet been given his parking card, to please contact him.

MR. TRUGLIA'asked the speaker if the Republicans have paid the1r share
of the refreshments.

MR. RYBNICK said only the Democrats have contributed so far.

THE PRESIDENT said perhaps the Majority Leader should take charge of
collecting from the Republican side of the aisle,

URBAN RENEWAL COMMITIEE:

Resolution No. 714 APPROVING TRANSFER OF JURISDICTION OF A PORTION OF

THE NEW WILLOW STREET FRJM URC TO CITY OF STAMFORD IN ACCORDANCE WITH

PROVISIONS OF ORDINANCE NO. 144 OF CODE OF GENERAL ORDINANCES -
(Requested in letter dated 11/13/70 from Harold Friedman, URC Staff
Counsel)

MR. KETCHAM MOVED for approval of the following resolution. Seconded and

CARRIED by unanimous vote:

RESOLUTION NO. 714

APPROVING THE TRANSFER OF JURISDICTION OF A bORTION OF THE NEW WILLOW

STREET FR(™M THE CITY OF STAMFORD, CONNECTICUT URBAN REDEVELOPMENT

COMMISSION TO THE CITY OF STAMFORD IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS

OF ORDINANCE NO. 144 OF THE GENERAL ORDINANCES OF THE CITY

WHEREAS, the City of Stamford, Connecticut Urban Redevelopment Commission
is presently engaged in the execution of the Southeast Quadrant Urban Re-
newal Project, Project No. Comn. R-43; and

WHEREAS, in pursuance of the execution of the Southeast Quadrant Urban Renewal




o,
| }
|

Trmgay

R L‘u;.' !

¥

3

g
'h'
3
4
%

+ Iy

2R TR

vy

LA at g
. Teindond 3

a2

Lo

a1

7587

Minutes of December 7, 1870

Project, the City of Stamford, Connecticut Urban Redevelopment Commission
has acquired certain property for the purpose of making public improve-
ments on the new Willow Street, and said improvements are substantially

completed; and

WHEREAS, Ordinance No. 144 of the General Ordinances of the City pro-
vides for the transfer of jurisdiction between the City and its agencies;

and
WHEREAS, the transfer of jurisdiction is in the publiec interest.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF REPRESENTATIVES OF THE
CITY OF STAMFORD, CONNECTICUT AS FOLLOWS:

The jurisdiction of the following described property is hereby transferred
from the City of Stamford, Connecticut Urban Redevelopment Commission to
the City of Stamford in accordance with the provisions of Ordinance No. 144
of the General Ordinances of the City;

Willow Street with the additiomal property acquired and the public improve-
ments made thereon from the intersection with the westerly boundary of
Atlantic Street to the easterly boundary of South Street.

Feddrriok Arheder ek rded i el i b ik ek

Corner of ATLANTIC AND BROAD STREETS

MR. KETCHAM said he would like to bring to the Board's attention the situa-
tion as it exists at the cormer of Atlantic and Broad Streets. He said as
you know, the F.D.Rich Company was given right of entry sometime in April

or May in order to expedite construction. He said it is the understanding
of the Committee that F.D.Rich Company is still operating under the right of
entry and has not taken title to this property, and is not paying any taxes
and it is costing the Urban Redevelopment Commission-about $3,000 a month.
He said he hates to say it but thinks that the URC is far more unable to pay
this than the F.D.Rich Company. He said his Committee hopes that the URC
can effectuate a proper legal closing wherein the redeveloper will take
title to this property and start paying taxes to the City of Stamford -

they have had a "free" ride for six months.

KIWANIS PARK

MR. KETCHAM said the Committee would also like to bring the situation which
exists in the above Park to the Board's attention. He said last Spring the
F.D.Rich Company was notified by the Commission that the pavement in this
Park was sinking in spots and directed them to rectify this condition, which
has not been donme.




P —————

=3

_.Pnrw*"";" e L ~duih W

7588
Minutes of December 7, 1970

PARKING LOT ON NEW SUMMER STREET

MR. KETCHAM said the Committee hopes that when the Commission gets some
money from the Federal Government they will be in a position to
establish priorities and take over the remalning properties there in
order to accommodate the merchants on Atlantic Street.

FUBLIC HOUSING & GENERAL RELOCATION COMMITTEE:

MR. DIXON said his Committee met on Wednesday, December 2, at 9 P.M.,
which was called for rhe purpose of gathering information relative to

low and moderate income housing projects which have been sanctioned by
this Board and to ger some explaration for the delays in constructiom.

He said those present at the meeting were Mrs. Pont-Briant, Mr. Scofield,
Mr. Boccuzzi, Mr. Murphy and himself. He said the invited guests werxe:
Rev. Samuel White of the Faith Tabernacle Baptist Church, sponser of

New Hope and Coleman Towers; Rev. Raymond Johnson of the Trinity Corpora-
tion, sponsor of the West Main Street Project and the Spruce Street
Project; Mr, Carter Dodd of New Neighborhoods, sponsor of the Henry
Street Rehabilitation Project and the King Building; Mr. Sydney Kweskin
of Better Housing, Inc., sponsor cof the Glenbrook Road Project; -
Mr. Arthur Cuscuna of the Stamford Housing Authority,sponsor of the

Lawn Avenue Project and Mr. Terrance Cooke of the Stamford Development
Corporation, sponsors of the Ludlow Strzet Project. He said each sponsor
made a progress report to the Committee on his particular project, which
total approximately 630 units of low and moderate income housing, ranging
from one to four bedrooms and at a total approximate cost of 16.5 million
dollars, which does not include St. John's Towers which contains 352 units,
or the 40 units of Turn Key housing for the Senior Citizens of Cove Road.

Because of the length of the report, and because it was given verbally, it
is not contained in the Minutes. v

THE PRESIDENT requested Mr. Dixon to see that each Member can be glven a
copy of his Report so that they can study it.

THE PRESIDENT read a note at this time which he received from Mr. Scofield:

Concerning Mr. Dixen's report on housing:

This report has bsen demanded by Board Members and many Members have,
without permission, left the Eloor, thereby insulting Mr. Dixen and
his Committee.

THE PRESIDENT said he will request that another ROLL CALL be taken in order
to determine whether a quorum is present at this time. He asked the Clerk
to again call the Roll, which she did. There were 25 members at the second
calling of the Roll. The following Members were found to have left the
meeting: <




7589

Minutes of December 7, 1970

William Caporizzo (R) 15th District

Peter Chirimbes (R) 12th District
George Comnors (D) 8th District (excused by President)
Edward Dombroski (D) 3rd District
Armen Guroian (D) 7th District
Stephen Kelly (D) 4th District (excused by President)
Frank LiVolsi (D) 7th District
William Puette (R) 18th District
Sidney Scherer (R) 16th District
Edith Sherman (R) 11th District
Kim Varney (R) 16th Bistriet

MR. TRUGLIA said (referring to Mr. Dixon's report) that he would like
to suggest that perhaps in three months, this same body should again

hold another meeting in order to compare what progress has been made

and in this way the Report would have a true value.

MR. DIXON said he feels that his Committee has a responsibility not only
to this Board but to the people of the City of Stamford amd if it is
assigned to his Committee to repeat the evaluation, they will be happy
to do so. *

MRS. PONT-BRIANT called attention to the fact that she was the Secretary
who took down the Committee Report.

SPECTIAL COMMITTEE TO INVESTICATE CIVIL SERVICE & PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT:

MRS. PONT-BRIANT said she heard that there had been an appointment to the
Sterling Farms, but does not know whether it was the Golf Pro or the
Greens Keeper. She said she went to Personnel on this position a few
weeks ago upon a request from a constituent and was told that an examina-
tion would be given and that the position would be filled. She said.she
wishes to put Sterling Farms on notice that they intend to look into this
to be sure that the proper procedures were followed because there are
people who are interested in taking the test.

SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON BOARD OPERATIONS:

MR. KETCHAM, Chairman, said he has no report to give at this time but
does have a few observations: We started this meeting tonight one hour
late. We had SIX suspensions of the rules. We are now sitting here at a
few minutes before midnight and our strength has fallen from 36 present
and voting at the beginning of the session to 25 present and sleeping.

He said he does not think this is any great commentary on the improve
efficiency of this Board over the last 90 days.

OLD BUSINESS:

Expenses of RAPIDS ROAD (A Special Investigating Committee under Section
204.2 of the Charter)




ey

1A

N o— -

7590
Minutes of December 7, 1970

MR. DeFOREST said his Committee was given permission to investigate
the Rapids Road matter and also to expend certain funds, which they
did. He said he now is reporting on the totzl expenses of his Com-
mittee, in the amount of $1.586.47 which was used for a Special
Investigator, who was from an outside source, and who delivered what
they consider to be a very excellent report, completely objective,
and incidentally which seems to be bearing fruit. He said they have
already had requests from the Mayor and the Commissioner of Public
Works and it looks as though we are getting somwhere. He said he has
a feeling that this was 2 good investment and looks for some results
which already seem to be appearing. He said he is presenting the total
expenses with the idea in mind that it will be processed.

MR. MURPHY said it seems as if the newspapers are making fun of us in
regard to the cost of the investigation - that it was even more than
what it cost to fix the street. He said he does not feel that way be-
cause it did wake everyone up.

THE PRESIDENT said the fact that this Board has been willing to spend
this money may end up saving the City millions.

MR, DeFOREST said he thinks we should consider this not to be just

Rapids Road in itself, but a complete investigation of one whole Depart-
ment and also looking into a few other areas.

NEW BUSINESS:

Scheduling of Meetings during holidays

MR. RUSSELL said he would like to note that this being a holiday month,
he would hope that the scheduling of meetings when many will be going
out of town for the holidays, will be taken into consideration and that
we do not schedule meetings during this holiday time and that we keep
meetings to a minipum,

JANUARY BOARD MEETING ' .

MRS. PONT-BRIANT noted that our January meeting would ordinarily fall-om
January 4th, which is the first Monday of the month. She said if we do
not move this over to the following week, we will be having meetings dur-
ing the Christmas and New Years season. SHE MOVED the January meeting
be changed to the following Monday, the second Monday - JANUARY 1llth.
Seconded and CARRIED unanimously.

Packs of Dogs running unleashed

MRS. PONT-BRIANT said the‘people in hér District are being bothered by
packs of dogs roaming unleashed.




7591

Minutes of December 7, 1970

ADJOURNMENT ¢

There being no further business to come before the Board, on motion,duly
seconded and CARRIED, the meeting was adjourned at 12 midnight.

Velma Farrell
Administrative Assistant
{(Recording Secretary)

NOTE: The above meeting was broadecast
over Radio Station WSTC until
11 P.M. :
v

APPROVED: .
— gﬂ" f’ ;_/m ’?@/5’2“
< President

Charles J. Hefhzer, II
11th Board of Representatives

we o



